
 
City of Rock Falls 

603 W. 10th Street 
Rock Falls, IL 61071-2854 

        
Mayor 

William B. Wescott 
 815-380-5333 

 
City Administrator 
Robbin D. Blackert 

815-564-1366 

 

 

 City Clerk 
Eric Arduini 

815-622-1104 
 

City Treasurer 
Kay Abner 

815-622-1100 

City Council Agenda 
Rock Falls Council Chambers 

April 19th, 2016 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Call to Order @ 6:30 p.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
 
Audience Requests:  
 
Community Affairs: 
Randy Balk, Executive Director, Rock Falls Community Development Corporation 
Bethany Bland, President /CEO, Rock Falls Chamber of Commerce. 
 
 
Consent Agenda: 

1. Approve the Minutes of the April 5th, 2016 Regular Council Meeting  
2. Approval of bills as presented. 
3. Approval of the low bid from Murray & Sons Excavating 21304 Mathew Rd. 

for concrete work in the City from May 1st, 2016 to April 30th, 2019 at a cost of 
$33.50 /Linear Feet Curb and $7.35/ Square Feet Sidewalk.  

4. Proclamation May 2016 – Motorcycle awareness month. 
5. Proclamation Municipal Clerks Week May 1st – 7th 2016. 

 

Ordinances Second Reading / Adoption: 
1. Adoption of Ordinance 2016-2260 Adopting and enacting a new code for the 
City of Rock Falls, Illinois; providing for the repeal of certain ordinances not 
included therein; providing a penalty for the violation thereof: providing for the 
manner of amending such code; and providing when such code and this 
ordinance shall become effective.  
 
2. Adoption of Ordinance 2016-2261 – Disposal of surplus property  
 
 
 
 



 
  
City Administrator Robbin D. Blackert: 
 1. Approval of the recommendation from the Public Works Committee for the 
purchase of a John Deere 5055E Tractor FT4 from Holland & Sons, 908 Bloody Gulch 
Road , Dixon, IL 61021. In the amount of $15,810.00 and the trade of a 1995 Kubota 
L3600. 
 
 
Information/Correspondence: 
Eric Arduini, City Clerk  

1. Approval of Resolution 2016-738 lien release SFOOR Grant Recapture 
Agreement - 1202 W. 20th Street. 
2. Approval of Resolution 2016-740 Authorizing publication of notice of public 
hearing on proposed annexation agreement.  

 
James Reese, City Attorney  
Brian Frickenstein, City Engineer  
 
 
Department Heads: 
Water Reclamation- Ed Cox  
Electric- Dick Simon 
Police Chief- Chief Tammy Nelson 
Fire Chief- Chief Gary Cook 
Building Inspector- Mark Searing 

1. Approval of the recommendation from the Building Code Committee to 
award the 2016-2017 Lawn Maintenance contract to Williams Lawn Care 405 W. 
20th Street Rock Falls, Illinois. 
 

Water – Ted Padilla  
Tourism – Janell Loos 
Utility Office – Diane Pavinato  
 
 
Ward Reports: 
Ward 1   Ward 2   Ward 3   Ward 4 
Ald. Reitzel  Ald. Kuhlemier Ald. Schuneman Ald. Folsom 
Ald. Logan  Ald. Snow  Ald. Kleckler   
 
 
Mayor’s Report:  
 1. Pension Board Appointments: 

a. Police Pension Board – Terry Gisi (2) year term June 1, 2016 – May 31, 
2018 

b. Fire Pension Board – Chief Gary Cook (3) year term May 1, 2016 – April 
30, 2019 

 
2. Aldermanic Appointment Ward 4: 

a. Appoint Troy Ebenezer to the reaming (1)  year (May 2017) of 
Alderman John Watts who has submitted his resignation effective March 
31, 2016. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Approval of Resolution 2016-739 Authorizing Execution of an Agreement for 
Economic Development Consultation Services with Retail Attractions LLC from 
Owasso, OK.  
 
4. Approval of the 2016 Community Video Program Renewal Agreement with 
CGI Communications 130 East Main Street, 5th Floor Rochester, NY 14604. 
 

Executive Session:  
 1. Section 2(c)(1) Personnel – Review of Department Head Contracts  
 
Any action taken from Executive Session:  
 
Adjournment: 
 
Next City Council Meeting 5-3-2016 
 
Posted 4-15-2016 
Eric Arduini / City Clerk  
 
The City of Rock Falls is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with Disabilities who plan to attend this 

meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in the meeting, or who have questions regarding 
the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact Mark Searing, ADA Coordinator, at 1-815-622-1108; promptly to allow the City 

of Rock Falls to make reasonable accommodations within 48 hours of the scheduled meeting. 





































































cgl
COMMUNICATIONS

Frequently Asked Questions

• Who is CGI Communications, Inc.?
Formed in 1988, CGI Communications, Inc. is the leading provider of high-impact marketing solutions to

communities and small businesses. CGI is one of Upstate New York's top growth companies, receiving multiple Top
100 Awards in the Greater Rochester Area.

• Are there any hidden costs?
No, there is never a point where your municipality will see an invoice for any services we provide.

What if no businesses sign up for sponsorship?
Even if zero sponsors participate, your Community will still receive the program at no cost. There is no threshold or
minimum sponsorship requirement.

• How long is the production time line?
The welcome video can be completed with in a few weeks. The entire video production is typically about 12 -14
weeks, but can vary depending on what time of year filming is preferred.

What is the relationship between CGI and the United States Conference of Mayors and the National League
of Cities?
CGI works closely with the USCM and NLC to provide a myriad of digital marketing tools to showcase and promote
individual municipalities nationwide. Our Community Showcase Program is an opportunity that both members and
non-members can participate in.

• Who fulfills the sponsorship element of the Community Video Program?
CGI takes care of all sponsorship fulfillment, however if your community would like to recommend businesses to
have the first right of refusal, we encourage and welcome you to do so.

• Do we have a choice of what season we are filmed in?
Absolutely! It is our goal to film municipalities in the season you feel best represents your community as a whole.

• Do we need an Official Representative in our Welcome video?
Absolutely not! It is your community's choice on whether or not you would like to have a civic leader represented in
the welcome video.

Does our city have a choice in what type of establishments can participate in the sponsorship fulfillment?
Of course! Your community has a say in the types of businesses that are featured. We simply need to know prior to
the beginning of the sponsorship fulfillment campaign. For further information, please request CGI's Sponsor Policy.

• Is there a special rate for non-profit organizations that want to get involved?
We provide a Community Organizations chapter that creates an opportunity for local non-profits to garner exposure
on our program at no-cost.

What is the GoCast Mobile App?
GoCast gives you the power to record and upload videos to your official website and social media pages instantly!
Operated right from your smart phone or device, GoCast allows you to record up to two minutes of video at a time
with no limitation as to how often it's used. It is the perfect solution to adding new content to your website every day!
From ribbon cuttings, festivals, departmental messages, emergency notifications, holiday greetings, event
promotion ...GoCast lets you capture it all.



2016 Community Video
Program Renewal Agreement

CGI Communications, Inc.
130 East Main Street, 5th Floor
Rochester, NY 14604
(800) 398-3029 phone
(866) 429-8611 fax

Name: William Wescott
Title: Mayor
Address: 603 W. 10th Street
City, State, Zip: Rock Falls, IL, 61071
Phone: 815-622-1110
Email: rfmayor@rockfalls61071.com
Website: www.rockfalls61071.net

This agreement is between CGI Communications, Inc. ("CGI") and the City of Rock Falls (the "City") and shall remain in effect from the date it
is signed by both parties until the third anniversary of the date that the completed and approved Community Video Program is made available
for viewing via a link on the www.rockfalls61071.net homepage, including any alternate versions of that homepage, for viewer access on dif-
ferent devices.

During the term of this Agreement, CGI shall:

Produce video content with subject matter that includes but is not limited to: Welcome and four additional videos with City's choice of subject
matter

Provide one Community Organizations chapter to promote charities, nonprofits and community development organizations

Provide script writing and video content consultation

Have a videographer come to City locations to shoot footage for the videos

Reserve the right to use still images and photos for video production

Provide all aspects of video production and editing, from raw footage to final video including professional voiceovers and background music

Provide a final draft of Community Video Program content subject to your approval (up to 3 sets of revisions allowed). CGl's request for
approval of content or revision, including final draft, shall be deemed approved if no response received by us within thirty (30) days of request

Provide our patented OneClick'" Technology and encode all videos into multiple streaming digital formats to play on all computer systems,
browsers, and Internet connection speeds; recognized player formats include WindowsMedia~ and QuickTime~

Store and stream all videos on CGl's dedicated server

Be solely responsible for sponsorship fulfillment including all related aspects of marketing, production, printing, and distribution

Facilitate viewer access of the Community Video Program from City website, including any alternate versions of City's homepage, for different
devices, by providing HTML source code for a graphic link to be prominently displayed on the www.rockfalls61071.net website home page as
follows

Grant to City a license to use CGI's Line of Code to link to and/or stream the videos

Own copyrights of the master Community Video Program

Assume all costs for the Community Video Program

Honor any request for termination of sales upon 30 day notice and only if the City continues to provide the Community Video Program linkage
from its home page for the duration of this agreement

Program add-ons will include:

The GoCast'" recording app and up to three (3) instant GoCast'" video widgets for placement on the City website. Each Cast allows for up to
two (2) minutes of video which can be replaced or updated anytime

During the term of this Agreement, the City shall:

Provide a letter of introduction for the program on City's letterhead

Assist with the content and script for the Community Video Program

Grant CGI the right to use City's name in connection with the preparation, production, and marketing of the Program

Display the "Community Video Program" link prominently on its www.rockfalls61071.net homepage, including any alternate versions of your
home page, for viewer access on different devices for the entire term of this agreement

Feature business sponsors around the perimeter of video panels

Allow businesses to purchase various digital media products and services from CGI and its affiliates

Ensure that this agreement remains valid and in force until the agreed upon expiration date, regardless of change in administration

Grant full and exclusive streaming video rights for CGI and its subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns to stream all video content
produced by CGI for the Community Video Program

Represent and warrant that any and all photographs, videos, and other content it submits to us for use in any video or other production does
not infringe on any third party's copyright, trademark or other intellectual property, privacy or publicity rights and shall defend and indemnify us
from any such claim or action

mailto:rfmayor@rockfalls61071.com
http://www.rockfalls61071.net
http://www.rockfalls61071.net
http://www.rockfalls61071.net
http://www.rockfalls61071.net


This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes any and all prior communications, understandings and agreements, whether oral
or written. No modification or claimed waiver of any provision shall be valid except by written amendment signed by the parties herein. City warrants that it is a

tax exempt entity. The undersigned, have read and understand the above information and have full authority to sign this agreement.

The City of Rock Falls, IL CGI Communications, Inc.

Signature:
Signature:

Name (printed):

Title:

Date:

Name (printed): Nicole Rongo

Title: Vice President of Marketing and Acquisitions

Date: April 12, 2016




